Printed by Linda Williams /31/99 10:1Sam

From: Paula Isler
To: Linda Williams

Subject:
fwd: 990154, 990155, 990162,

an

I--NOTB-tIIIII--------al/]1/99.19 :ldames=
Good morning, Linda. The payphone
rules were amended 2/1 and I forgot and
put the old rule number when I opened
the dockets. Please change the docket
title on the fours dockets to:

Request for exemption from requirement
of Rule 25-24.515(13)...

The only thing that changed is the
number in parentheses from (8) to (13).
Thanks !

Fwd=by:=Linda=Williamessssssssesssacan=
Fwd to: Paula Isler

................ CC R R I R T O I S I R B

Hi Paula. Ok I'll change them per this
email. Thanks.
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